



THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
Pharmacy Undergraduate Society
2405 Wesbrook Mall
Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6T 1Z3
Website: www.pharmacy.ubc.ca/programs/student/phus/

PhUS Council Minutes

Oct. 15, 2014

Room 3340

Attendance: Yoshi Ito, Ying Wang, Andrew Fong, Jason Alessio, Laura Palle), Stephanie Song, Bradley de Hart, Jessica Tran, Hafeez Dossa, Julie Chang, Charles Choi, Mike Lee, Thomas Wiezerbicki, Dr Riggs, Geoff Martinson, Katherine Go, Sunil Fazaluddin, Jennifer Chatterton, Benton Attfield, Dr Riggs, Scott

Guests: Rehana, Jamal

Absences: Mandy Chung, Mitch Prasad, Latasha Truong, Jarred Kelly, Moh Kazem, Aliyah Daulat, Kevin Sin, Patrick Falkiner, Alysa Pompeo, Ricky Woo

Regrets:

Meeting called to order at: 12:06pm

1. Approval of Minutes

Moved: Andrew; Seconded: Sunil

That PhUS council approves the minutes for Oct 8/14 as written and adopts the agenda for Oct 15/14 as written.

2. Standing Business:

3. Discussions:

Damage to the building

- Damage includes alarm being ripped out of the ceiling in 3122 (\$3000-4000 damage, not covered by insurance), and clocks being unplugged or pulled from the wall in rooms 3207 and 3209
- Reported by security on Monday, some damage (alarm and coke can in the wall) was found by students on Friday
- Currently: open access to all students weekdays from 9am-5pm, then restricted access to pharmacy students
- Will be sending out email, and reminding students to take care of rooms, report to security or faculty when something is off, and informing them that the faculty has a record of card access to these rooms

Fee Organizations – Lockers and Name Tags

- Potentially: have PayPal payments for lockers over the summer, then have pre-made list of locker numbers released afterwards
- Students paying after deadline will have to pay more for their fees
- Ordering all nametags for the first years and hand out during orientation over 3 day period
- If new system, need to figure out how Yearbook will have the chance to take photos

4. Round Table:

Faculty	PharmD program approved for next year
President	Nov 5 – Pharmacist Clinic Information Session at CAPS room at noon Nov 7 – Flexible PharmD information session at noon
Secretary	
VP External	
VP Internal	
VP Social	Gala (19+) – Held at Nov 7 at Sheraton <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be selling tickets from Nov 20-28 at lunchtime • Students can sign up for tables if they have a group of 10 • IDs will be checked when buying tickets, please bring ID of your friend if you are purchasing a ticket for someone else • Inform Social Committee if people sell their tickets – name matched to ticket number
VP Sponsorship	
VP Finance	Will be buying 2 cash boxes due to changes in AMS regulations regarding cash box rentals
VP PR	
Communications Officer	Is proof-reading directory
Senate	
Sports Rep	Collecting fees for ski trip, early-bird ends next week
Grad	Booked tentative date for Graduation – May 29 More Artona picture slots were released Sock hunt starts tomorrow

Commented [1]: PharmD flexible program info, been approved, Dr Lowen, and pharmacist clinic info session

Commented [2]: Pharmacist letter - using it, need to explain to students, (in student directory, for late oct, or link on UBC page)

Commented [3]: \$60 early bird price, ticket sales start 21st of October, physical tickets at lunch and allocated tickets for each year, everyday for a week by social committee

Commented [4]: Fixing Pfizer pkg

Commented [5]: Nov 14 dodgeball

Commented [6]: LD and overwaite, shoppers
Grad clothing starting to sell next week

1st Year	
2nd Year	
3rd Year	
4th Year	
CAPSI	
LKS	Selling hemoglobins
Kappa Psi	
Rho Chi	
CHIUS	Have PhUS representative – Scott
PSSJ	
Yearbook	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Yearbook Sales are happening – Please see your Year Rep (announcements will be made next week) • http://tinyurl.com/orderubcrxyearbook1415 <p>☑ Early Bird deadline is Oct. 24, 2014 ☑ Early Bird Price is \$25, after it will be \$30 (+\$2 for personalizations) --> Friendship pages earlybird \$30/page</p>
HSSA	
CSHP	

Commented [7]: Sock hunt, next year on Thursday, \$5

Meeting adjourned at: 12:53 pm
Moved: Jason; Seconded: Ying
That PhUS council adjourns the meeting.
Approved: all | **Objections:** | **Abstained:**

